16. ODOT will update all counties, municipalities, local and regional planning authorities, and historical
organizations through direct notification or email, and through ODOT’s web site, of the bridges in their

respective areas listed in or cligible for listing in the NRIIP, as they are represented in the ODOT Historic
Bridge Inventory Database.




Barrett, Tom

-ram: Barrett, Tom

Sent: Thursday, May 15, 2014 3:11 PM

To: Torn Partridge (tpartridge@ashtabulacountyengineer.org);
‘tmartin@ashtabulacountyengineer.org’

Subject: FW: Ashtabula County Clyde Hill Road (TR141A) SFiN: 0432474 Determination of
National Register of Historic Places Eligibility

Attachments: 1824 _001.pdf; Clyde Hill Road Bridge Historic Bridge Inventory Form.pdf

From: Barrett, Tom

Sent: Thursday, May 15, 2014 2:58 PM

To: Deley, Edward; 'info@aschtabulacuntyengineer.org’; ‘tedquick@onebox.com'; 'acgs@ashtabulagen.org';
Visitus@visitashtabulacounty.com'; tgrooms@ohiohistory.org

Cc: dsimmons@ohiohistory.org; David & Melinda Simmaons (simmons127@earthlink.net); Nathan Holth
(nathan@historichridges.org); ncampbell@ohiohistory.org; mepstein@ohiohistory.org; Schneider, Erica

Subject: Ashtabula County Clyde Hill Road (TR141A) SFN: 0432474 Determination of National Register of Historic Places

Eligibility
Mr. Martin and Mr. Partridge,

Please see the attached SHPO concurrence letter which elevates the Clyde Hill Road Bridge to historical status based on
new information that identifies this structure as a rare surviving example of a Morse Bridge Company design.

e bridge qualifies for Transportation Alternative Funding through ODOT’s Office of Local Programs for preservation

‘nd rehabilitation of historic structures.
http://www,dot.state.oh.us/Divisions/P!anning/LocaIPrograms/Pages/TransportationAiternatives.aspx

Please call or email if you have any questions or comments,
Thanks,
Tom

cc Ashtabula County Historical Society; visitAshtabulacounty.com;Chio Historic Bridge Association; historicbridges.org

Thomas P. Barrett, Environmental Specialist
Cultural Resources/Historic Bridges

Office of Environmental Services

Mail Stop 4170, 3" Floor

Division of Planning

Ohio Department of Transportation

1980 West Broad St. Columbus Ohio 43223
614-466-3932

{fom.barrett@dot. slate.oh.us

CONFIDENTIALITY NOTICE: This e-mail message s intended only for the person or entity to which it is addressed and

may contain confidential and/or privileged material. Any unauthorized review, use, disclosure or distribution is
~hibited. If you are not the intended recipient, please contact the sender by reply e-mail and destroy all copies of the
.ginal message. If you are the intended recipient but do not wish to receive communications through this medium,

please advise the sender immediateiy.
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